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Ms .  E lena  Ru th  Sassower ,
Coord inator
Center  for  Judic ia l  Accountabi l i ty
PO Box 69,  Gedney Stat ion
W h i t e  P 1 a i n s ,  N Y  1 0 5 0 5 - 0 0 6 9

Dear  Ms .  Sassower :

rn response to your  le t ter  o f  February 3,  r9g9,  d l l  o f  the
Commiss ion 's  records and proceedings are conf ident ia l  pursuant  to
,Judic iary  Law,  sect ion 45.  Not  on ly  does that  1aw prec lude the
commiss ion f rom prov id ing the j -n format ion you request ,  but  s ince
mgny of  your  po ints  are based on your  i -n terpretat ion of  the law,
which is  a t  var iance wi th  my in terpretat ion of  the law,  i t  woul_d
be  use less  to  deba te  w i th  you .  r t  wou ld  a l so  be  unnecessa r i l y
t ime-consumj-ng,'  and whereas r once thought i t  appropriate to
respond to every point  you ra ised in  your  retLe; ; ,  i  no longer
bel ieve that  i t  is  e i ther  necessary or  prudent  to  do so.

r  wi l l  re i terate one point  r  have repeatedly  made in
conversat ions and correspondence over  the past  few years:  The
Commiss ion d ismisses compla ints  that  are not  va l id  on the iz .  face.
Every compla int  d ismissed by the commiss ion wi thout  an
invest igat ion was based on the Commiss ion 's  judgment  that  the
compla int  was not .  va l id  on i ts  face.  The Commis i ion determined
that  your  october  1998 compla int  against  a  judge who was being
considered for  the Cour t  o f  Appeal -s  was not-  va l - id  on i ts  facel  No
fur ther  explanat . ion is  warranted or  expedient .

rf you wish t.o make a complaint against. any judge who is a
member of the commission, you may of course do 
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presented to  the Commiss ion.  I  am conf ident  that  any Commiss ion
member who is  the subject  o f  a  compla int .  wi l1  not  p l r t ic ipate in
the considerat . ion of  your  compla in l .

r reeognize that r am not responding to every one of the
many questr -ons posed j_n your  le t ter  o f  February 3 l  rggg.  you are



February 5,  1 ,999
Page 2

probably  as aware as r  am of  the l imi ta t ions of  Freedom of
rnformation laws, and what your r ights are under those l_aws and
the Commiss ion 's  ru les.  No cour t  or  admin is t rat ive body has everheld that an agency of governmenL has to respond to every
ques t i on  p resen ted  o r  j us t i f y  i t s  dec i s ions .  The  m inu tes  o f  t he
Commiss ion are conf ident ia l  and wi1 l  remarn so.
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